ENHANCING THE VISIBILITY OF ACADEMIC STAFF AND IMPROVING THE RANKING OF THE UNIVERSITY

Attention: Director of Academic Planning

Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta

1. Name and status: Mr. Oworu, Olufemi O. and Lecturer I

2. **Abridged profile:** See attached Appendix 1

3. **Official e-mail address:** oworuoo@funaab.edu.ng/oyefemioo@funaab.edu.ng

4. **E-copy of updated CV**: See attached Appendix 2

Appendix 1: Abridged Profile of Mr. FEMI OWORU



FEMI OWORU, joined the services of the University in 2014. He is currently a lecturer at the Department of Accounting, college of Management Sciences, Federal University of Agriculture Abeokuta. His Research interest is corporate finance, corporate governance, Management and accounting information systems. He holds a Bachelor's Degree in Accounting from Babcock University and M.Sc Finance from the University of Ibadan. He is the 100level adviser to 100 level undergraduate students in the department of Accounting. He also supervises 400level students for their final year project and mentors students, getting them acquainted with skills set needed in the corporate world and also inculcating the corporate culture. Before now he worked in a frontline bank in Nigeria for some years where he gathered industry experience that prepared him to passionately merge real life experience with academics. His passion for research and to positively impact the youth and the nation at large as made him join the academia.

Appendix 2: Abridged Curriculum Vitae of Mr. Femi Oworu CURRICULUM VITAE

01. PERSONAL

(i) Name in Full: OWORU Oyefemi Olympus

(ii) Date of Birth: 3rd January, 1985

(iii) Place of Birth: Ibadan, Oyo State

(iv) Age: 36 years

(v) Sex: Male

(vi) Marital Status: Married

(vii) Nationality: Nigerian

(viii) Town and State of Origin: Ijebu-Ode, Ogun State

(xi) Contact Address: Department of Accounting, College of

Management Sciences, Federal University

of Agriculture P.M.B.2240, Abeokuta,

Ogun State, Nigeria.

(x) Phone Number: 08034836504

(xi) E-mail: Address: oworufemi@gmail.com

(xii) Post on Promotion: Lecturer I

02. EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

i) Educational Institutions Attended (with dates)

University of Ibadan, Ibadan, Oyo state 2010 to 2011

Babcock University, Ilishan-Remo, Ogun State 2002 to 2006

Government College Ibadan, Oyo State. 1995 to 2001

ii) Academic Qualifications

M.Sc Banking and Finance 2010 to 2011

B.Sc Accounting 2002 to 2006

Senior School Certificate (NECO) 1995 to 2001

iii) Prizes, Honours, Scholarship, National and International Recognition:

Nil

03. WORK EXPERIENCE:

(a) University Teaching Experience:

(i) Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, (FUNAAB)

2017 to date

Department of Accounting

Position: Lecturer II

(ii) Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, (FUNAAB)

2014 to 2017

Department of Accounting Position: Assistant Lecturer

(b)COURSES TAUGHT

SESSION	COURSE	COURSE TITLE	UNITS	CLASS	LECTURER(S)
	CODE			SIZE	
2018/19	ACC 402	Audit and Assurance II	3	148	1
2016/19	ACC 402 ACC 401	Audit and Assurance I	3	153	1
			3		1
	ACC 312	Accounting Professional Ethics	3	145	1
	ACC 305	Management Information	3	119	1
		System	3	28	2
	ACC 102	Financial Accounting II	3	18	2
	ACC 101	Financial Accounting I			
2017/18	ACC 305	Management Information	3	159	1
		System			1
	ACC312	Accounting Professional Ethics	3	150	2
	ACC203	Cost Accounting I	3	470	2
	ACC102	Financial Accounting II	3	120	
2016/17	ACC 305	Management Information	3	120	1
		System I			
	ACC312	Accounting Professional Ethics	3	124	1
	ACC203	Cost Accounting I	3	450	2

(iii) PROJECTS SUPERVISED: UNDERGRADUATE LEVEL

SESSION	NUMBER OF STUDENTS
2018/2019	32
2017/2018	23
2016/2017	16

b) Non-Teaching Experience

i) APECS International Company Ltd. Lagos

2008 to 2014

Position: Financial Manager.Responsibility: Accounts Manager, Financial analysis, Preparing financial books

ii) ZENITH Bank PLC, (Moloney Branch) Lagos

2007 to 2008

Position: Relationship Officer (Marketing)

Responsibility: Assist the bank in maintaining perfect relationship with customers, Generating assets, liability, commission and fees for the bank, Writing of Credits and Presentation at the Management Credit Committee, Marketing of bank's products.

04. SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS/COMMUNITY SERVICE:

a) SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS:

Course/level Adviser - 100 Level Accounting	2014 to 2017
Secretary, Seminar Committee	2014 to 2020
Examination Officer, Department of Accounting	2020 to date

b) COMMUNITY SERVICE:

i) Youth Drama Group of Scripture Pasture Christian Church, Ibadan, Oyo State.

2008 to date

ii) Living Mercy Voice Foundation (Orphanage) Bodija, Ibadan

2009 to date

05.TRAINING PROGRAMME ATTENDED (with dates):

- i) Orientation Programme for Bank Staff by Zenith Bank PLC: 4th 25th February, 2008
- ii) Capacity-Building training for Departmental SIWES Co-ordinators and College Representatives on "Work based learning, Job analysis and Career Placement" by Directorate of SIWES at ISRC-FUNAAB: 7th 8th July, 2014.
- iii) SAS/SPSS Training Workshop by IFSERAR-FUNAAB, Abeokuta: $22^{nd} 24^{th}$ September, 2014.
- iv) Capacity Building Workshop on "Modern methods of teaching and learning in higher education" by CISLT-FUNAAB: $25^{th} 26^{th}$ January, 2016.
- v) Advanced Digital Appreciation Programme for Tertiary Institutions (ADAPTI) by Digital Bridge Institute at Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, 2019.

06. COMMENDATION:Nil

07. MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES: Nil

08. RESEARCH INTEREST OR COMMISSIONED PROJECTS:

- i) Ownership structure and Earnings Management in Deposit Money Banks in Nigeria
- ii) Does Earnings Management Practice Affect the Performance of listed Consumer Goods Firms in Nigeria?
- iii) Investment in Corporate Social Responsibility and Effect on Financial Performance of Listed Consumer Goods Manufacturing Companies in Nigeria.

09. PUBLICATIONS

(a) Dissertation/Thesis:

- 1) **Oworu, O.O** (2006): "Fraud; causes and control in commercial Banks in Nigeria: (A case study of Zenith bank BankPlc) B.Sc. Thesis, Babcock University Ilishan Remo, Ogun State".
- 2) **Oworu, O.O** (2011): "Customer satisfaction in commercial banks in Nigeria (Acase study of First Bank Nigeria Plc and Zenith Bank Plc). M.Sc. Thesis, University of Ibadan, Oyo State".

(b) Journal Articles in print:

- 1) *fOworu, O.O., Olabisi, J.O., Olajungu, A., &Okorodudu, E. (2020): Does Earnings Management Practice Affect the Performance of listed Consumer Goods Firms in Nigeria? *The Journal Contemporary Economy*, 5(1), 94-103, Published by Faculty of Finance & Accounting, ConstantinBrancoveanu University, Romania.
- 2) *fOlabisi, J.O., Kajola, S.O., Abioro, M.A., &Oworu, O.O. (2020): Determinants of Audit Quality: Evidence from Nigerian Listed Insurance Companies. *Journal of Volgograd State University Economics*, 22(2), 182-192. Published by Department of Economics, Volgograd State University, Russia. https://doi.org/10.15688/ek.jvolsu.2020.2.17.
- 3) *Goyedele, O.O., Oworu, O.O., &Abdulganiyu, I.O. (2020): Online Marketing and The Performance of Small-Scale Enterprises in Nigeria: A Study of Selected SMEs in Ikeja, Lagos State, Nigeria. *Annals of Contemporary Development in Management* & *HR (ACDMHR)*, 2(3),15-24, Published by International Association of Educators and Researchers (IAER), Manchester, United Kingdom. http://acdmhr.theiaer.org/archive/v2/v2n3/p3.html.
- 4) *Oworu, O.O., Oshadare, S.A., Akinbola, O.A., &Akinyemi, A.O. (2018): Investment in Corporate Social Responsibility and Effect on Financial Performance of Listed Consumer Goods Manufacturing Companies in Nigeria. *Enugu State University of Science and Technology Journal of Accountancy*, 9(2), 62-74, Published by Department of Accountancy, Enugu State University of Science and Technology, Enugu state, Nigeria.

- 5) *Kajola, S.O., Okewale, J.A., **Oworu, O.O.** (2018): Dividend Policy and financial performance of Nigerian listed Consumer and Industrial Goods Firms. *Journal of African Contemporary Research*, 9(2), 175-184. Published by Faculty of Business Administration, Imo State University.
- 6) *Kajola, S.O., **Oworu, O.O.**, Agbatogun, T.O. **(2018):** Determinants of Dividend Policy Decision of Nigerian Listed Consumer and Industrial Goods Firms. *Journal of Business, Accounting & Finance Management.* 9(1), 75-85. Published by The Department of Accounting, University of Port-Harcourt, Rivers State.
- 7) *Kajola, S.O., Adewumi, A.A., &Oworu, O.O. (2018): Dividend Policyand Firm Financial Performance of Nigerian Listed Consumer Goods Firms. *Journal of Business & Economy*. 9(2), 98-107. Published by Department of Accounting, University of Port-Harcourt, Rivers State.
- 8) Kajola, S.O., Agbatogun, T.O., **Oworu, O.O.** (2017): Inventory Management Practices and Financial Performance in Nigerian Consumer Goods Companies. *LASU Journal of Accounting and Finance*, 3(1), 1-12. Published by Departments of Accounting, Finance and Insurance, Lagos State University, Ojo, Lagos State
- 9) Kajola, S.O., Apelogun, K.H. &Oworu, O.O.(2017): Managerial Share Ownership and Capital Structure Decision of Nigerian Listed No-financial Firms. *Journal of Humanities, Social Science and Creative Arts*, 12(1), 105-119. Published by the Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun State
- 10) Babatolu.A, **Oworu O.O** and Muhammad Mustapha.A(**2016**): The Influence of Tax Moral on Tax Compliance: A Study of Lagos State Internal Revenue Service (LIRS). *Enugu State University of Science and Technology Journal of Accountancy*,7(2), 87-98. Published by Department of Accountancy, Enugu State University of Science and Technology, Enugu state, Nigeria..
- 11) Kajola, S.O., Anene, E.C. & Oworu, O.O.(2015): The Relationship between Corporate Social Responsibility and Firms' Financial Performance: Evidence from the Nigerian Listed Firms. *LASU Journal of Accounting & Finance*. 2(1), 32-48 Published by Departments of Accounting and Finance, Lagos State University, Ojo-Lagos, Lagos State.
- 12) Olabisi, J.O., Oladunjoye, & Oworu, O.O.(2015): Interest Rate and Entrepreneurial Development in Lagos Metropolis. *UNIOSUN International Journal of Accounting & Finance*. 1(1);102 115. Published by Department of Accounting, Banking and Finance, Osun State University, Osogbo, Osun State, Nigeria.
- 13) ^fKajola, S.O., Adewunmi, A.A. &Oworu, O.O. (2015): Dividend Pay-out policy and Firm Financial Performance: Evidence from Nigerian Listed Non-financial Firms.

International Journal of Economics, Commerce and Management. United Kingdom. 3(4),1-13, Published by Economics, Commerce and Management Research Center, Rochester, United Kingdom. Available online via http://ijecm.co.uk/.

Note: The *sign denotes additional papers after last promotion exercise The f sign denotes foreign publication

- (c) Journal Articles Accepted for Publication: Nil
- (d) Books/Chapters in Books: Nil
- (e) Technical Reports: Nil

(10) MAJOR CONFERENCES ATTENDED WITH PAPERS READ:

14) Agbatogun T.O., Babatolu A.T., &Oworu, O.O. (2019): Financial Transparency and Information Quality Disclosure for Business Valuation. Faculty of Management Sciences 2019 Annual Conference; Strategies For Managing Economic Growth: Public and Private Sector Perspective. LASU, Ojo.

(11) INFORMATION ON FELLOWSHIP, MASTERS PROJECT AND PH.D THESIS SUPERVISED: Nil

(12) EXTRA CURRICULA ACTIVITIES:

Reading Motivational and Inspirational Books, Writing, Research, Meeting People (Networking), Listening to Music, Playing football

(13) REFERENCES:

Professor A.O Adebambo, College of Animal Science and Livestock Production Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta Ogun State.

Dr. S.O Kajola,
Deputy Dean,
College of Management Sciences,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta
Ogun State.

Dr. J.Olabisi,
Department of Accounting,
Federal University of Agriculture, Abeokuta, Ogun state.

Signature. Date 12/03/2020